

# ORDER SPECIFICATION DETAILS

# SUNSEEKER 88 YACHT

# Order Specification Details.

Boat Number	5052288
Sunseeker Dealer	Jefferson Beach Yacht Sales
Customer Name	Mr. Yonover
Area of Boating	East Coast USA
CIN No	GB-XSK07620H122
Issue No	18 04 October 2021
Engine Option	Twin MTU 12V 2000 M96L (2 x 1950ps) SHAFT
General Arrangement Issue:	

## . Contents



- 3 Principle Characteristics
- 4 Moulding
- 5 Flybridge
- 7 Flybridge Helm
- 8 Fore Deck
- 9 Aft Cockpit
- 10 Bathing Platform
- 11 Saloon
- 13 Dining
- 15 Main Deck Lobby
- 16 Galley
- 18 Main Helm Console
- 19 Main Deck Day Head
- 20 Lower Deck Stairwell and Lobby
- 21 Forward VIP Cabin
- 23 Forward VIP Lobby
- 24 Forward Walk In Wardrobe
- 25 Forward En suite
- 26 Master Stateroom
- 28 Master Walk In Wardrobe
- 29 Master En suite
- 30 Port Guest Cabin
- 32 Port En suite
- 33 Starboard Guest Cabin
- 35 Starboard En suite
- 36 Stern Crew Mess
- 37 Aft Crew Cabin
- 38 Forward Crew Cabin
- 39 Crew Toilet and Shower
- 40 Optional Extras General Infomation (000)
- 41 Optional Extras Interior Fit-out (300)
- 43 Optional Extras Exterior Fit-out (400)
- 45 Optional Extras Engine and Machinery (500)
- 46 Optional Extras Systems (600)
- 48 Optional Extras Electrical Systems (700)
- 50 Optional Extras Communication Equipment (820)
- 51 Optional Extras Navigation Equipment (825)
- 52 Optional Extras Entertainment Equipment (830)
- 53 Optional Extras Supply items

# **Principle Characteristics**



	1
Details	
Length Overall	26.38 m 86' 7"
Beam (maximun)	6.47 m 21' 3"
Draft (@ full load incl. props)	1.95 m 6' 5"
This vessel will be designed under the 24 metre load line ruling.	
Displacement half load	75,400 kg 166,229 lb
Fuel capacity	11,000 litres 2,907 US gal
Fresh water capacity	1,400 litres 370 US gal
Black water capacity	400 litres 106 US gal
Crew Black water capacity	135 litres 35 US gal
Classification	
CE (Cat B) / Hull Length <24m ISO 8666 Hull length	23.95 m 78' 7"
Vessel to be restricted in area of operation to ISO Category B waters which states the following:	
A boat given design category B is considered to be designed for waves of up to 4m significant	
height and a wind of Beaufort force 8 or less. Such conditions may be encountered on offshore	
voyages of sufficient length or on coast where shelter may not always be immediately available.	
Such conditions may also be experienced on inland seas of sufficient size for the wave height to	
be generated. Winds are assumed to gust to 21 m/s. This vessel is restricted to carry 16 persons	
due to damage stability regulations.	

# Moulding



Order Details		
Boat Number: 5052288	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Moulding	
Hull below waterline	White - GCN 5107H
Hull above waterline to underside of hull band	White - GCN 5107H
Hull band	White - XL3000H
Boot top line	AWLGRIP - Awlcraft SE Stone Grey Pearl Metallic P1017
Boot top line style	Line to be applied as a sweep below the knuckle
Bussell and bathing platform	White - XL3000H
Hull stern mouldings	White - XL3000H
Superstructure	White - XL3000H
Flybridge overhang ribbed feature panel	Jet Black - Sprayed Finish - No Wrap
Coach Roof Colour	Jet Black - Sprayed Finish - No Wrap
Eye Brows either side of Coach Roof	Jet Black - Sprayed Finish - No Wrap
Hard Top option	Jet Black - Awlcraft F2091 LSA
Radar aft hoop legs	Jet Black - Spray Finish
En suite shower trays	Off White (RAL 9010)
Wheelhouse console	Anthracite Light Bronze Metallic Matt
Flybridge console	White - XL3000H
Optional Flybridge Crane Required	No

### .Antifouling

1 ST 490 - Antifouling application - Seajet 117 epoxy primer and Seajet 033 Shogun Black self polishing Antifoul

## .Exterior Engineering

1 ST 421 - Besenzoni Passerella telescopic Art 383.50 SS

2 CS 464 - Spa Tub with infinity glazing installation with built-in sunbathing on the Flybridge aft deck

### .Exterior Fittings

- 462 X-Tend. Sun-lounger Transforma The platform locker door folds out electrically exposing a large sun-lounger. Alternatively the door can fold up forming an aft deck sun-lounger thus extending the cockpit space with the stern glazed safety rails bi-folding to the side. Sunbed material in HITCH Platinum HIT 8903
- 2 CV 240 Flybridge hardtop, including retractable centre canopy and aft extending sun canopy
- 3 CV 240 Hard top retractable centre canopy with material in Not Applicable See below
- 4 CV 240 Upgrade to Flybridge hardtop to include the tilting vane system in lieu of the soft retractile central canopy
- 5 CV 240 Hard top aft electric awning with material in Sunbrella Plus Jet Black 5032
- 6 CV 240 If hard top option is chosen the under liner panels are covered in a material in Silvertex Sterling 122 4011

### .Supply Items

1 ST 434 - Galley pantograph style access door to the side deck

## .Stabilisers

1 CV 571 - CMC Fin stabilization system providing effective means of stability when underway and significant roll reduction while at rest or anchor

## .Exterior Lighting

1 CV 770 - Underwater lights. Lumishore TK403 LED x 8 - Dual colour white / Blue. Four across the stern and two either side.

### .Special Requirements

1 CV 301 - Main deck day head in lieu of standard cloakroom

2 CS 700 - Shore Ethernet Cable - external network connecter to be run in and fitted at the stern alongside the shore power cable.

## **Flybridge**



Order Details		
Boat Number: 5052288	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

Upholstery	
Seat cushion upholstery	HITCH Platinum - HIT 8903 with piping in HITCH Indigo - HIT 8918 and contrast
ocat cusmon uphoistery	stitch detail U8049
Stern sunbather	HITCH Platinum - HIT 8903 with piping in HITCH Indigo - HIT 8918 and contrast
Stern Sumbather	stitch detail U8049
Port forward seating upholstery	HITCH Platinum - HIT 8903 with piping in HITCH Indigo - HIT 8918 and contrast
	stitch detail U8049
Forward sunbather	HITCH Platinum - HIT 8903 with piping in HITCH Indigo - HIT 8918 and contrast
rotward Sullbattlet	stitch detail U8049
Hoop Leg Upholstered Panels	Silvertex Sterling 122 4011
Flybridge Wetbar upholstered panels	HITCH Indigo - HIT 8918
	4 X 22" x 22" Sunbrella Captain Navy SJA 5057 137 Self Piped
Scatter Cushions	4 X 22" x 22" Sunbrella Natte White NAT 10020 140 Piped in Sunbrella Titanium
	SJA P054 137
	4 X 22" x 22" Sunbrella Trail Scuba Diving TRL J307 140 Self Piped

.Finishing Materials	
Wetbar top	Sylmar Koko - Gloss Finish
Flybridge table	Natural finish Teak with V-Groove
Optional flybridge crane	No
Optional flybridge spa tub	No

## .Protective covers and Canvas work

1 CS 451 - Flybridge Spa Tub Covers

### .Exterior Engineering

- 1 ST 464 If Spa Tub is chosen then the upholstery for the sunbathers will be in HITCH Platinum HIT 8903
- 2 CS 464 Spa Tub with infinity glazing installation with built-in sunbathing on the Flybridge aft deck

## .Exterior Fittings

- 1 CV 280 Flybridge Wetbar mouldings and doors spray paint finished in AWLGRIP Awlcraft SE Stone Grey Pearl Metallic P1017
- 2 CV 375 Wetbar raised shelf bar top with LED lights with material in Low Iron Frosted Glass
- ST 455 Polished stainless steel ensign staff suitable for 2.5 yard ensign
- 4 CV 431 Carbon fibre companionway hatch at top of stairs from aft cockpit to flybridge deck
- 5 ST 455 Radar chair and light mast colour option to be in Black Gloss
- 6 CV 240 Flybridge hardtop, including retractable centre canopy and aft extending sun canopy
- 7 CV 240 Hard top retractable centre canopy with material in Not Applicable See below
- 3 CV 240 Upgrade to Flybridge hardtop to include the tilting vane system in lieu of the soft retractile central canopy
- OCV 240 Hard top aft electric awning with material in Sunbrella Plus Jet Black 5032
- 10 CV 240 If hard top option is chosen the under liner panels are covered in a material in Silvertex Sterling 122 4011

### .Equipment

1 CV 820 - Cellular signal booster antenna. SES install, SIB to run cables.

### .Fresh Wateı

1 ST 615 - Fresh water deck wash system outlet

## .Teak Requirements

- 1 CV 466 Teak Flybridge Decking
- 2 ST 466 Teak Table with v-groove folding top on stainless steel legs with centre feature in (Feature Not Required)

## .AV Equipment

1 CS 800 - Flybridge deck zone audio with four 8" Sonance VPXT8R and two 6" VPXT6R Extreme Speakers with Sonos Amp.

### Annliances

- 1 CV 788 Two Frigoboat MS130 stainless steel drawer refrigerators with water cooled compressors
- 2 ST 788 Icemaker Hoshizaki IM-30CNE
- Page 5 of 53 788 - Kenyon Electric BBQ grill

## .Exterior Electrical

- 770 Stainless steel LED down lighting on hard top or radar hoop (depending on option taken) and LED low level strip lighting under all seating
- 2 ST 777 Horn AFI Dual trumpet -11018 XLPD/24V
- 3 CS 700 Provide 2 x IP rated 110V 60Hz AC outlets fitted in a waterproof enclosure to the Flybridge wetbar

## .Interior Lighting

1 CS 760 - Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting. This is to include ALL exterior lighting (high level, low level and feature lighting)

## .Special Requirements

1 CS 462 - Spradling Hitch or Sunbrella premium exterior upholstery upgrade

## Flybridge Helm



Order Details		
Boat Number: 5052288	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Upholstery	
Telm sear uphoistery	HITCH Platinum - HIT 8903 with piping in HITCH Indigo - HIT 8918 and contrast stitch detail U8049

### .Protective covers and Canvas work

1 ST 451 - Flybridge Instrument Cover in Stamoid Light - Pearl Grey (Code 4128-10001)

## .Console Panels

1 ST 443 - Piano Black console panels

## .Equipment

506 - MTU Blue Vision Basic New Generation ships automation systems.

MTU RCS DUO-6k Engine propulsion twin control levers dual station.

MTU PAN 9 Operating Stop-start operating panel per engine.

MTU engine data displays on the Simrad screens.

2 CV 825 - Compass Swinging and adjustment with correction card

825 - Garmin Navigation Package

Garmin Two x GPSMAP 8624 22" Touchscreen Chartplotter Displays on Lower Console.

Garmin Two x GPSMAP 8616 16" Touchscreen Chartplotter Displays on Flybridge Console.

Garmin Grid Navigation controller

Garmin GHC 20 with Smartpump Autopilot system with rudder feedback and GHC20 helm displays.

3 CS Garmin GMR GMR Phantom 624xHD Open Array Radar 6 foot

Garmin GPS19x GPS Antenna.

Garmin GMI20 Speed Depth

Garmin 315i DSC VHF Radio with GHS11i Handset on lower console and second GHS11i handset on flybridge console.

Garmin Speed and Depth B774V Fish-finder Transducer.

Garmin AIS 600 Class B AIS transceiver.

## .Hydraulics

660 - Hydraulic Sleipner Bow thruster system. Model SP550/386TC-BA40 500kg thrust in a 386mm ID GRP tunnel.

CV Hydraulic Sleipner Stern thruster system. Model SP550/386TC-BA40 500kg thrust in a 386mm ID GRP tunnel.

Controlled using a Sleipner proportional joystick with dual station control.

### .Exterior Electrical

780 - CCTV with 3 Cameras: 2 x Infra red located in the engine room plus 1 x camera located on the flybridge overhang facing aft. Image to be displayed on Nav screens at the helm

## .Special Requirements

1 CS 764 - All USB ports to be replaced with USB-C ports.

830 - Blackbox Fusion stereo linked to Garmin navigation system and Sonos throughout boat. Blackbox audio output to go into the Sonos system as an Aux input allowing control from the chartplotter screens.

3 CS 462 - Spradling Hitch or Sunbrella premium exterior upholstery upgrade

## **Fore Deck**



Order Details		
Boat Number: 5052288	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Wood Finishes	
Foredeck table	Natural finish Teak with V-Groove

.Upholstery	
Foredeck sunpad cushion upholstery	HITCH Platinum - HIT 8903 with piping in HITCH Indigo - HIT 8918 and contrast
Poledeck sumpad cusinon upholstery	stitch detail U8049
Foredeck bench cushion upholstery	HITCH Platinum - HIT 8903 with piping in HITCH Indigo - HIT 8918 and contrast
Foredeck bench cushion uphoistery	stitch detail U8049
Scatter Cushions	0 X N/A N/A Self Piped

### .Protective covers and Canvas work

- 1 ST 451 Windscreen Cover in Black Mesh
- 2 CV 451 Parasol with offset post with two sockets either side of the Fore deck with shade colour in Black 314154

## .Exterior Fittings

- 1 ST 413 Mooring Bollards in polished stainless steel fitted port and starboard.
- 2 CV 462 Fore deck seating cushions with optional folding sunbed with material in HITCH Platinum HIT 8903

### .Fresh Water

1 ST 615 - Fresh water deck wash system outlet

## .Teak Requirements

- 1 ST 466 Teak Decking for side decks and fore peak.
- 2 ST 466 Teak Table with v-groove fixed top on stainless steel legs with centre feature in (Feature Not Required)

### .AV Equipment

1 CS 800 - Fore deck zone audio with two 6.5" Sonance VPXT6R Extreme Speakers with Sonos Amp.

### Exterior Electrical

- 403 Twin Lewmar V8 24 Volt DC Windlass. Vertical Gypsy and Capstan drum. Manual hand wheel brake and Devils Claw chain stopper.

  1 CV One Lewmar 80kg galvanised Claw anchor and One Lewmar 50kg galvanised Claw anchor.
  - 1 x 100 meters and 1 x 60 meters of 12mm high tensile galvanised short link chain with anchor swivel.
- 2 CV 404 Freshwater pressure washing of chain with directed outlet
- 3 ST 770 Stainless steel LED courtesy lighting from aft cockpit to bow on side decks and bow seating group

### .Interior Lighting

760 - Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting. This is to include ALL exterior lighting (high level, low level and feature lighting)

### .Special Requirements

1 CS 462 - Spradling Hitch or Sunbrella premium exterior upholstery upgrade

## **Aft Cockpit**



$\sim$	126	2	0	ils

Boat Number: 5052288   Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021
--	-----------------------------

.Wood Finishes	
Aft Cockpit Table	Natural finish Teak with V-Groove

.Upholstery		
Cost sushian unhalatory	HITCH Platinum - HIT 8903 with piping in HITCH Indigo - HIT 8918 and contrast	
Seat cushion upholstery	stitch detail U8049	
Underliner upholstered panels	Silvertex White - 122-2089	
Scatter Cushions	0 X N/A N/A Self Piped	

### Protective covers and Canvas work

2 CV 451 - Aft cockpit privacy screen - Manually operated with screen in White Mesh

## .Exterior Engineering

1 ST 421 - Besenzoni Passerella telescopic Art 383.50 SS

### .Exterior Fittings

413 - Mooring Bollards in polished stainless steel fitted port and starboard.

Spring cleats x two sets in polished stainless steel fitted port and starboard on bulwark.

462 - X-Tend. Sun-lounger Transforma - The platform locker door folds out electrically exposing a large sun-lounger. Alternatively the 2 CV door can fold up forming an aft deck sun-lounger thus extending the cockpit space with the stern glazed safety rails bi-folding to the

side. Sunbed material in HITCH Platinum - HIT 8903

3 CV 462 - Aft deck Fixed GRP seating with dining table

## .Equipment

506 - Aft cockpit Docking control station.

MTU RCS DUO-6k Engine propulsion twin control levers.

1 CV MTU PAN Operating Stop-start operating panel per engine.

Sleipner Side-power Proportional Bow and Stern Thruster control.

Horn button.

## .Teak Requirements

1 ST 466 - Teak Decking for the aft cockpit, platform and steps.

## .AV Equipment

1 CS 800 - Aft Cockpit zone audio with four 8" Sonance VPXT8R Extreme Speakers with Sonos Amp.

## .Appliances

1 ST 788 - Cockpit Refrigerator Dometic 50 ltr CR50 Behind a vented GRP door

### .Exterior Electrical

1 ST 416 - Stern capstan winches - two Lewmar C4 24 Volt DC vertical capstans fitted port and starboard

2 ST 770 - Stainless steel LED courtesy lighting on steps to flybridge and LED strip lighting on steps to platform

3 ST 770 - Stainless steel LED down lighting on cockpit overhead

### Interior Electrica

1 CV 780 - Burglar Alarm - Superyacht system - Sensors at all exterior access points with swipe type arming and disarming system

### .Interior Lighting

760 - Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting. This is to include ALL exterior lighting (high level, low level and feature lighting)

### .Special Requirements

1 CS 770 - Backlit Boat Name 'Regina' to be supplied and fitted to the stern by Dolphin Marine. Quote Ref NBOR-SI290721-YS. Back lighting to be fitted in blue.

400 - Aft safety gates and Cockpit rails to be increased in height to comply with MCA MGN 280 CAT II (NB: all other coding works to be completed by Dealer upon handover)

<sup>2ag</sup> 3 CS <sup>53</sup>62 - Spradling Hitch or Sunbrella premium exterior upholstery upgrade

## **Bathing Platform**



## Order Details

Boat Number: 5052288 Customer: Mr. Yonover Issue Date: 04 October 2021

### .Upholstery

Folding Seat Removable cushion upholstery HITCH Platinum - HIT 8903

### .Protective covers and Canvas work

1 CV 451 - Fit additional Parasol sockets either side of the platform to be used for the Parasol specified for the fore deck

### .Platform Type

1 ST 423 - Hydraulically lifting platform with maximum lift capacity of 650 kg with Tender maximum weight of 550 kg

### Exterior Fittings

- 1 CV 413 Stern spring cleats located on the aft edge of the hull for stern mooring purposes
- 2 CV 413 Pair of Retractable Cleats for tender on port and stbd corners of platform
- 462 X-Tend. Sun-lounger Transforma The platform locker door folds out electrically exposing a large sun-lounger. Alternatively the door can fold up forming an aft deck sun-lounger thus extending the cockpit space with the stern glazed safety rails bi-folding to the side. Sunbed material in HITCH Platinum HIT 8903

### .Fresh Water

- 1 ST 615 Fresh water marina connection pressure regulator
- 2 ST 615 Hand held swimming shower. Whale twister
- 3 ST 615 Fresh water deck wash system outlet

### .Teak Requirements

1 ST 466 - Teak Decking for the platform and steps.

## .Interior Lighting

1 CS 760 - Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting. This is to include ALL exterior lighting (high level, low level and feature lighting)

- 1 CS 770 Backlit Boat Name 'Regina' to be supplied and fitted to the stern by Dolphin Marine. Quote Ref NBOR-Sl290721-YS. Back lighting to be fitted in blue.
- 2 CS 700 Supply a dinghy inflator with 12V socket to the Bathing Platform lift up swim locker
- 3 CS 700 Shore Ethernet Cable external network connecter to be run in and fitted at the stern alongside the shore power cable.
- 4 CS 462 Spradling Hitch or Sunbrella premium exterior upholstery upgrade

## Saloon



Order Details		
Boat Number: 5052288	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Wood Finishes		
Aft Corner Bulkheads	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Architrave	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Port and Starboard Columns Fwd and Aft	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Port Aft Feature Bulkhead	Gun Metal Grey Lacquer 91010 - Gloss Finish	
Air Conditioning Louvres	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Outboard Window Shelves And Reveals	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Port Outboard Low Level Bulkheads	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
TV Cabinetry	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Aft Low Level Cabinetry and front	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus High sheen satin finish	
Coffee Table Top	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	

.Upholstery	
Headlining Panels - Perimeter	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Ceiling Feature Recess Panels	S - Nuance - Platinum 671562
Starboard Outboard Shelf Front	S - Arch 8 - Sea Urchin 872605
Low Level TV Unit and Storage Unit Upholstered Top	G - Soft White Leather - STOLZ 843287
Low Level TV Unit - Front	Opti Grey Mirror
Port Side Sofa	G - Platinum - Orsago 877552
Coffee Table Base	G - Flint Grey Leather - STOLZ 843282
Arm Chair (x1) style and frame	Frag Riviera FG499.00 - Frame Polished Chrome Plated F11
Arm Chair upholstery	Tiepolo Leather 07-900 Blue
Aft Sliding Door Curtains	Ado Ary 1119/163 Colourway 7
Flooring	B - Havana - Cuban Smoke 855886
Venetian Blinds	Matte Silver (Sky-venetian metal alloy range 25mm slat)
	2 X 22" x 22" G - Navy - Orwell 877556 Self Piped
Scatter Cushions	3 X 18" x 18" G - Caviar - Torcello 877567 Self Piped
	3 X 22" x 14" Ado Ary 1119/163 Colourway 7 Self Piped

### .Electrical Sockets

1 ST 764 - Interior AC 110V 60Hz sockets - USA 3 pin

### .Interior Fit Out

1 CV 432 - Main Deck Saloon sliding door on the starboard side

## .Equipment

820 - Network system:

The boat is configured to use a Pepwave router to provide access to the internet via Wi-fi or Cellular data and to allow the user to link to an available marina Wi-fi network. There are four wireless access points throughout the boat.

1 ST The boat can be fitted with up to 2 SIM cards (user supplied) to access the internet when in range of 3G/4G data signals.

Note this system will give data communications only. Voice communication is not covered. Air time, service agreements and SIM cards shall be the responsibility of the Client.

## .Air Conditioning

1 CV 630 - Marine Air chilled water air handler with WhisperCool DC fans 2 x AU24DC - 48,000BTU, 1 x AU36DC - 36,000BTU,

### .AV Equipment

800 - Saloon Samsung TV 65" The Frame QLED QE65LS03AAUXXU with Apple TV App and Airplay 2 included with a Ultra HD Blu-ray player. Sonance upgraded front and rear speakers with Sonos Amps and Sonos Subwoofer. Dining area with two additional Sonance speakers with Sonos Amp.

### .Interior Lighting

1 ST 760 - LED feature and overhead lighting

2 CS 760 - Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting

- 1 CS 764 Additional 1 x US 3 pin Socket and 2 USB-C ports to be fitted to inboard face above the aft end of the saloon TV Unit.
- 2 CS 764 All USB ports to be replaced with USB-C ports.
- 700 Provide electric Venetian Blinds to the Saloon and all Lower Deck cabins only. (note: Dining curtains to remain manual operation and no electric blinds to Lower Deck cabin en-suites)
- 4 CS 380 Saloon Premium Carpet Upgrade
- 301 Supply and fit an upgraded 75" TV in the saloon on the standard TV Unit in lieu of 65" TV. Tv to be fitted centrally to the lower AV unit

# **Dining**



Order Details		
Boat Number: 5052288	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Wood Finishes		
Forward Bulkheads, Door Surrounds and Columns	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Outer Headlining Panels	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Architrave	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Air Conditioning Louvres	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Dining Fwd Port Storage Unit	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Dining Corner Bar Unit	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Dining Area Low Level Storage Face and Sides	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Starboard Bookcase And Corner Bar Unit	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Dining Table Legs	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Dining Table Surround	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	

.Upholstery	
Ceiling Feature Recess	S - Nuance - Platinum 671562
Bookcase Back Panel	Gunmetal Grey Lacquer 91010 - Gloss Finish
Dining Corner Bar Internal Storage	G - Flint Grey Leather - STOLZ 843282
Port Aft Dining Bar Internal Storage	G - Flint Grey Leather - STOLZ 843282
Dining Chairs	Ash Grey Leather - Frag 02-240
Dining Table Base	Stainless Steel
Port and Starboard Patio Door Curtains	Ado Ary 1119/163 Colourway 7
Flooring	See special instruction below
Venetian Blinds	Matte Silver (Sky-venetian metal alloy range 25mm slat)

.Finishing Materials		
Port Aft Dining Bar and Storage Cabinetry Top	P - Quartz Caesarstone - Vanilla Noir 5100 - Polished	
Port Aft Dining Bar Feature Front and Side	Gunmetal Grey Lacquer 91010 - Gloss Finish	
Port Aft Dining Bar Central Doors	Grey Tinted Glass	
Dining Corner Bar Unit top	P - Quartz Caesarstone - Vanilla Noir 5100 - Polished	
Dining Corner Bar Unit Feature Doors	Grey Tinted Glass	
Furniture Trim	Stainless Steel	
Dining Table Top	See Special Instruction Below	

### .Electrical Sockets

1 ST 764 - Interior AC 110V 60Hz sockets - USA 3 pin

## .Supply Items

1 ST 398 - Yacht Glassware to consist of Dartington Crystal 10x Double Dimple Old Fashioned Tumbler TU10/5/P. 10x Elegance Champagne Flute SP410.

## .Interior Fit Out

1 CV 380 - Wood flooring in dining. Flooring material in Wenge - Satin finish - 140mm wide WENSPOP10 (668811)

2 CV 432 - Main Deck Saloon sliding door on the starboard side

## .Interior Lighting

1 ST 760 - LED feature and overhead lighting

2 CS 760 - Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting

3 CS 760 - Porta Romana Cologne Table Lamp in Charcoal GLB49 Pt 644072 located Outboard on the Port Storage Console as standard

- 764 Additional 1 x US 3 pin Socket and 2 USB-C ports to be fitted to the inboard face of the low level console unit between the saloon and dining area.
- 2 CS 764 All USB ports to be replaced with USB-C ports.
- 760 Dining Table Over Head Feature Light Frame to be finished in Chrome. Light Shades are to be lined in Silver with a Shade Colour of 57N New Navy.
- 301 Custom Dining Table S256-17-930-025. The general wood finish is to be Smoked Eucalyptus High Sheen Satin Finish. The stone insert which is surrounded by a stainless steel perimeter is to be finished in P Quartz Silestone Eternal Calacatta Gold Polished.
- 5 CS 375 Port and Starboard storage tops finished in Quartz in lieu of Minerva

# **Main Deck Lobby**



Order Details		
<b>Boat Number: 5052288</b>	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Wood Finishes		
Sliding Door Trim	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Staircase Handrail Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish		
Day head Door	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	

.Upholstery		
Headlining Panels S - Destiny II - Snow 802009		
Forward and Port Bulkhead See Special Requirements		
Staircase Bulkheads P - Legacy - Gabardine Mercury 884112		
Day Head Bulkhead	head P - Legacy - Gabardine Mercury 884112	
Sliding Door Panels P - Legacy - Gabardine Mercury 884112		

.Finishing Materials		
Handrail Trim Stainless Steel		
Staircase Glass Balustrade Clear Glass		
Flooring	Wenge - Satin finish - 140mm wide WENSPOP10 (668811)	

### Electrical Sockets.

1 ST 764 - Interior AC 110V 60Hz sockets - USA 3 pin

## .Interior Lighting

1 ST 760 - LED feature and overhead lighting

2 CS 760 - Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting

## .Special Requirements

301 - Main Lobby forward and port bulkhead main panels to be finished in P - Legacy - Gabardine Mercury 884112. Horizontal light feature panel to be finished in Opti Grey Mirror (Sits behind wall lights). Wall lights to be Bella Figura Belmont in Brushed Nickel with Clear Lucite Block.

## Galley



(	Order Details		
ſ	Boat Number: 5052288	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Wood Finishes		
Bulkheads and Air Con Outlet	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Lower Cabinet Doors	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish	
Galley Breakfast Bar Cabinetry and Doors (Helm Side)	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Galley Breakfast Bar and Appliance doors (Galley Side)	Smoked eucalyptus figured high sheen satin finish	
Port Outboard Storage Unit (On Worktop)	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Horizontal Console Panels and Lids	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Satin Finish	
Pantry Sliding Door	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Column Forward of Side Deck Door Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish		

.Upholstery		
Aft Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009	
Fwd Raised Headlining and Brows	S - Arch 8 - Sea Urchin 872605	
Window Bands Mullions and Vertical Panel under	S - Arch 8 - Sea Urchin 872605	
screen	3 - Alcii 6 - Sea Olciiii 8/2003	
Panels around Side Deck Door	S - Arch 8 - Sea Urchin 872605	
2 x Bar Stool Upholstery	Bar Stools Base and frame to be finished in Metal Mat Chromed. Bar Stools Seat	
2 x bar Stool ophoistery	Upholstery to be Spradling Valencia C5 3069 Baltic	
Galley Port Side Blinds	Elevate Grey PBP-ELG	

.Finishing Materials	
Galley Island Top P - Quartz Caesarstone - Vanilla Noir 5100 - Polished	
Galley Worktop and Splashback P - Quartz Caesarstone - Vanilla Noir 5100 - Polished	
Flooring Wenge - Satin finish - 140mm wide WENSPOP10 (668811)	

## .Electrical Sockets

1 ST 764 - Interior AC 110V 60Hz sockets - USA 3 pin

### Supply Items

1 ST 434 - Galley pantograph style access door to the side deck

398 - Yacht Crockery to consist of Royal Daulton Fusion White. Consisting of 10x dinner plates, 10x side plates, 10x soup bowls with plates, 10x cups and saucers. 1x Teapot, 1x Cream/milk jug, 1x covered sugar bowl and 1x salt and pepper pot.

398 - Yacht Cutlery to Consist of Robert Walsh. Comprising of 10x dinner knives, 10x dinner forks, 10x desert spoons, 10x soup spoons, 10x teaspoons and 4x serving spoons

### .Interior Fit Out

1 ST 380 - Wood flooring in galley and helm. Flooring material in Wenge - Satin finish - 140mm wide WENSPOP10 (668811)

## .Air Conditioning

1 CV 630 - Galley and Helm - Marine Air chilled water air handler with WhisperCool DC fans 3 x AU18DC - 54,000BTU

## .AV Equipment

1 CS 800 - Samsung 43" UHD 4K Television with Apple TV App and Airplay 2 included. Sonance VP66R speakers with Sonos Amp.

### .Appliances

- 788 Custom Galley Integrated Refrigeration. Frigoboat G67290 with stainless steel interior. 250 litres fridge capacity and 120 litres freezer capacity
- 2 CV 788 Additional under counter Custom Galley Integrated Refrigeration by Frigoboat MS130 stainless steel drawer refrigerator
- 3 ST 788 Miele Electric oven H6560B
- 4 ST 788 Microwave oven Miele M6040C
- 5 ST 788 Miele DA2360 integrated extractor fan
- 6 ST 788 Miele full size Dishwasher G6987 SCVi
- 7 ST 788 Wine Cooler for 34 bottles Miele KWT6322UG
- 8 CS 788 Miele 4 x zone electric hob in lieu of standard model TBC

### Interior Lighting

 ${\bf 760}$  - Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting

- 1 CS 764 All USB ports to be replaced with USB-C ports.
- 788 An additional full height refrigerator/freezer to be fitted to the port side of the standard. (Fridge Frigoboat MS180 and Freezer Frigoboat MS110). The standard fridge/freezer will be moved aft deleting the full height cabinet in the dining area to allow for both units to sit flush and aft of the side deck door. Sliding door from Dining into Galley to be removed and replaced with a fixed bulkhead. Please refer to GA for detail.
- 3 CS 301 Soap Dispenser to be fitted to the Quartz in the Galley Sink Area Mikado 881961
- 4 CS 615 Supply a pull out extendable faucet to Galley sink

## **Main Helm Console**



Order Details		
Boat Number: 5052288	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Wood Finishes		
Aft Bulkhead and Sliding Door Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish		
Under Helm Cabinetry and Support Box	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Column Aft of Helm Seats	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	

.Upholstery		
Side Deck Door Columns S - Arch 8 - Sea Urchin 872605		
Outboard Helmseat G - Black Leather - STOLZ 843273		
Co-pilot Helmseat G - Black Leather - STOLZ 843273		
Console Finish Anthracite Light Bronze Metallic Matt		
Flooring	Wenge - Satin finish - 140mm wide WENSPOP10 (668811)	
Console upholstered handrail G - Black Leather - STOLZ 843273		

## .Electrical Sockets

1 ST 764 - Interior AC 110V 60Hz sockets - USA 3 pin

## .Equipment

506 - MTU Blue Vision Basic New Generation ships automation systems.

MTU RCS DUO-6k Engine propulsion twin control levers dual station.

MTU PAN 9 Operating Stop-start operating panel per engine and dual station.

MTU engine data displays on the Simrad screens.

2 CV 770 - Sanshin Twin Beam remote controlled LED Searchlight HRL2070

825 - Garmin Navigation Package

Garmin Two x GPSMAP 8624 22" Touchscreen Chartplotter Displays on Lower Console.

Garmin Two x GPSMAP 8616 16" Touchscreen Chartplotter Displays on Flybridge Console.

Garmin Grid Navigation controller

Garmin GHC 20 with Smartpump Autopilot system with rudder feedback and GHC20 helm displays.

3 CS Garmin GMR GMR Phantom 624xHD Open Array Radar 6 foot

Garmin GPS19x GPS Antenna.

Garmin GMI20 Speed Depth

Garmin 315i DSC VHF Radio with GHS11i Handset on lower console and second GHS11i handset on flybridge console.

Garmin Speed and Depth B774V Fish-finder Transducer.

Garmin AIS 600 Class B AIS transceiver.

## .Hydraulics

660 - Hydraulic Sleipner Bow thruster system. Model SP550/386TC-BA40 500kg thrust in a 386mm ID GRP tunnel.

CV Hydraulic Sleipner Stern thruster system. Model SP550/386TC-BA40 500kg thrust in a 386mm ID GRP tunnel. Controlled using a Sleipner proportional joystick with dual station control.

.Stabilisers

1 CV 571 - CMC Fin stabilization system colour graphic touch screen controller.

### .Exterior Electrical

780 - CCTV with 3 Cameras: 2 x Infra red located in the engine room plus 1 x camera located on the flybridge overhang facing aft. Image to be displayed on Nav screens at the helm

### .Interior Lighting

1 ST 760 - LED feature and overhead lighting

2 CS 760 - Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting

### .Special Requirements

1 CS 764 - All USB ports to be replaced with USB-C ports.

2 CS 830 - Blackbox Fusion stereo linked to Garmin navigation system and Sonos throughout boat. Blackbox audio output to go into the Sonos system as an Aux input allowing control from the chartplotter screens.

# **Main Deck Day Head**



Order Details		
Boat Number: 5052288	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Wood Finishes		
Fwd Inboard and Aft Lower Bulkheads	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Forward and Aft Vanity bulkheads	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Panel Behind Mirror and Storage Aft of Mirror	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Vanity Cabinetry	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Vanity Unit Trays	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Cabin Doors	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	

.Upholstery	
Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Fwd, Inboard and Aft Bulkhead Upper Linings	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Window Band	S - Ovation - Light Grey 773212
Mirror Surround	G - Navy Blue Leather - STOLZ 843278
Venetian Blinds	Matte Silver (Sky-venetian metal alloy range 25mm slat)

.Finishing Materials	
Vanity Top And Upstand	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish
Mirror	Silver mirror
Flooring	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish
Towels	White - Christy Supreme (Bath, Hand and face towel) (671734)

1 ST 345 - Cabin door handles - Valli and Valli H1054 Chrome

1 ST 610 - Tecma Silent Plus 24Vdc macerating toilets

## .Air Conditioning

1 CV 630 - Air Conditioning Outlet

Interior Lighting
1 ST 760 - LED feature and overhead lighting

2 CS 760 - Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting

## .Special Requirements

1 CV 301 - Main deck day head in lieu of standard cloakroom

# **Lower Deck Stairwell and Lobby**



Order Details		
Boat Number: 5052288	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Wood Finishes		
Port Aft Bulkhead	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Starboard Aft Storage Unit	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Port Understair storage Unit	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Cabin Doors	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	

.Upholstery		
Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009	
Port and Starboard Bulkheads	P - Legacy - Gabardine Mercury 884112	
Stair Treads	S - Sensation Original - Lone Star 882829	
Stair Risers	S - Sensation Original - Lone Star 882829	
Lobby Flooring	S - Sensation Original - Lone Star 882829	

# .Electrical Sockets

1 ST 764 - Interior AC 110V 60Hz sockets - USA 3 pin

## .Fittings

1 ST 345 - Cabin door handles - Valli and Valli H1054 Chrome

# .Interior Lighting

1 ST 760 - LED feature and overhead lighting

2 CS 760 - Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting

# Forward VIP Cabin



.Wood Finishes	
Architrave Air Con Outlets	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish
Window Frame	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Outer Angled Panels Either Side of Headboard and Up and Over	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish
TV Bulkhead Feature Panels	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish
Stbd Aft Outboard Vanity Bulkhead	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Low Level Outboard Storage And Drawer Fronts	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish
Aft storage Unit Inboard of TV Top and Drawers	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Aft Storage Unit Inboard of TV Doors	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish
Starboard Aft Low Level Cabinetry Shelves	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Vanity Shelf	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Low level Stbd Vanity Cabinetry	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish
TV Unit Vertical Columns Inboard and Outboard and Open shelf and sides	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
TV Unit Doors	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish
Bed Plinth	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Bedside Unit Top and front	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Cabin Door	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish

Unhalatary	
.Upholstery	To B 11 # 0 000000
Main Headlining Panels above bed	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Ceiling panels below Air Con - Linings	S - Arch 8 - Sea Urchin 872605
VIP Lower Lobby Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Window Bands and reveals	S - Ovation - Light Grey 773212
Hull Coverings Below Outboard Cabinetry	S - Ovation - Light Grey 773212
Headboard	See Special Requirements
Vertical Headboard Columns - outer	Opti Grey Mirror
Bed Bolster Central Panels	G - Novasuede - Madison Grey 884093
Bed Bolster Corner Features	S - Arch 8 - Sea Urchin 872605
Bedside Unit Upholstered Top	G - Navy Blue Leather - STOLZ 843278
Starboard Vanity Top Frame and Small Storage	G - Soft White Leather - STOLZ 843287
Compartments	G-Soft Wille Leather - STOLZ 643267
Starboard Vanity Storage Inner linings	S - Arch 8 - Sea Urchin 872605
Lower Lobby Port And Starboard Bulkhead Linings	P - Legacy - Gabardine Mercury 884112
TV Cabinet Top	G - Soft White Leather - STOLZ 843287
Outboard shelf and storage - top	G - Soft White Leather - STOLZ 843287
Vanity stool Upholstery	See Special Requirements
Bed Covers	G - Ice - Ary 877538
Venetian Blinds	Concrete (Sky-venetian metal alloy range 25mm slat)
Scatter Cushions	2 X 22" x 22" S - Navy - Rye 877691 Self Piped
Scatter Cusnions	2 X 18" x 18" P - Teal - Watercolour 883907 Self Piped

Finishing Materials	
Room Dividing Glass Feature	Varia 1/4" STRAND - White
Furniture Trim	Stainless Steel
VIP Flooring	S - Sensation Original - Lone Star 882829
VIP Lobby Flooring	S - Sensation Original - Lone Star 882829
Headboard Horizontal Features	Opti Grey Mirror (See Special Requirements)
Headboard Vertical Trim details	Stainless Steel
Bed Bolster Trim Detail	Stainless Steel

.Electrical Sockets	
1 ST 764 - Interior AC 110V 60Hz sockets - USA 3 pin	

### Fittings

- 1 ST 345 Cabin door handles Valli and Valli H1054 Chrome
- 2 CV 345 Key lock for cabin door

## .Mattress Type

1 CV 390 - Sprung mattress for all cabin beds

### .Air Conditioning

1 CV 630 - Marine Air chilled water air handler with WhisperCool DC fans 1 x AU18DC - 18,000BTU

### .AV Equipment

1 CS 800 - Samsung 55" UHD 4K Television with Apple TV App and Airplay 2 included. Sonance VP66R speakers with Sonos Amp.

### .Interior Lighting

- 1 ST 760 LED feature and overhead lighting
- 2 CS 760 Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting

- 1 CS 764 Additional 1 x US 3 pin Socket and 2 USB-C ports to be fitted to the forward cabin vanity desk area.
- 2 CS 760 All cabin reading lights to be replaced with the Flexible arm Polished Chrome Reading Lights Quick Audrey. The position of these reading lights will match the location of the standard.
- 3 CS 764 All USB ports to be replaced with USB-C ports.
- 4 CS 700 Provide electric Venetian Blinds to the Saloon and all Lower Deck cabins only. (note: Dining curtains to remain manual operation and no electric blinds to Lower Deck cabin en-suites)
- 301 Forward VIP Headboard Panels to have vertical stainless steel strips as per the original design. The Opti Grey horizontal feature strips to be fitted inline with one another and all to be fitted 1 third of the way up the headboard. See Illustration for details. The panels below the opti grey mirror horizontal strips to be upholstered in G Navy Orwell 877556 and the panels above the opti grey mirror horizontal strips to be upholstered in S Arch 8 Ocean Spray 874473.
- 6 CS 301 Frag Dindi Chair to be supplied in Navy Blue 02-950 in lieu of the standard vanity stool.

# Forward VIP Lobby



Order Details		
Boat Number: 5052288	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Wood Finishes		
VIP Lobby Floating Cabintery Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish		
VIP Lobby Floating Cabinetry Doors	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish	
Bulkhead Frame behind Cabinetry	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Bulkhead return Aft of Lobby Cabintery	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	

.Upholstery		
Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009	
VIP Lobby Floating Cabinetry Top	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish	
VIP Lobby Cabintery Legs	Stainless Steel	
Bulkhead Panels above cabintery	S - Navy - Rye 877691	
Lower Lobby Port And Starboard Bulkhead Linings	P - Legacy - Gabardine Mercury 884112	
Lobby Flooring	S - Sensation Original - Lone Star 882829	

.Finishing Materials	
Entrance Bulkhead Mirror	Porta Romana Trevose French Brass - Burnt Silver

1 ST 345 - Cabin door handles - Valli and Valli H1054 Chrome

.Special Requirements

1 CS 764 - All USB ports to be replaced with USB-C ports.

# Forward Walk In Wardrobe



Order Details		
Boat Number: 5052288	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Wood Finishes	
Inboard Bulkhead And Return Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Wardrobe	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Forward Outboard Bulkhead	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Drawer Unit Front	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Shelving	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish

.Upholstery	
Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Wardrobe Door Vertical Features	G - Soft White Leather - STOLZ 843287
Drawer Unit Top	G - Soft White Leather - STOLZ 843287
Shelving Unit Sides Back and Top	S - Arch 8 - Sea Urchin 872605
Flooring	S - Sensation Original - Lone Star 882829

.Finishing Materials	
Wardrobe Door Mirror	Silver Mirror

Interior Lighting
1 ST 760 - LED feature and overhead lighting

.Special Requirements

1 CS 764 - All USB ports to be replaced with USB-C ports.

# Forward En suite



(	Order Details		
ſ	Boat Number: 5052288	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Wood Finishes		
Vanity Area Bulkheads	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Lower Outboard Bulkhead	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Upper Vanity Bulkhead and Top Locker	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Vanity Cabinetry and Doors	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Window Pelmet	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Outboard Window Shelf	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Cabin Doors	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	

.Upholstery	
Headlining Panels Above Vanity	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Main Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Window Band Lining And Reveals	S - Ovation - Light Grey 773212
Top Locker Doors	Mirrored
Venetian Blinds	Concrete (Sky-venetian metal alloy range 25mm slat)

.Finishing Materials		
Aft And Inboard Toilet Bulkheads	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish	
Vanity Top and Splashback	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish	
Main Floor And Skirting	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish	
Shower Bulkheads and shelf	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish	
Shower Floor (Non Slip)	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish	
Towels	White - Christy Supreme (Bath, Hand and face towel) (671734)	

## .Fittings

1 ST 345 - Cabin door handles - Valli and Valli H1054 Chrome

## .Black Water

1 ST 610 - Tecma Silent Plus 24Vdc macerating toilets

# .Air Conditioning

1 CV 630 - Air Conditioning Outlet

## .Interior Lighting

1 ST 760 - LED feature and overhead lighting

2 CS 760 - Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting

## .Special Requirements

1 CS 301 - Provide stainless steel baskets to each Guest Cabin en-suite shower.

# **Master Stateroom**



.Wood Finishes		
Cabin Architrave	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Port Window Perimeter Surround	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Starboard Window Perimeter Surround	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Port fwd and Aft Outboard Column	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Stbd Fwd Outboard Columns	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Starboard Forward Low Level Cabinet Top and Doors	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus High sheen satin finish	
Outboard Bulkhead above Starboard Fwd Low level	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish	
cabinet	Tricker diesy Eacquer 51005 Gloss Fillish	
Bedside Unit Top and Upstand	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Bedside Unit Drawer Fronts	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish	
Bed Plinth	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
AV Storage Unit Shelves Drawers and sides	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
AV storage Unit Doors	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish	
TV Bulkhead Panels	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish	
Port Side Storage Unit Sides and Drawer fronts	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Port Side Storage Unit Doors and bulkhead	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	
Aftf Central Storage Unit	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus High sheen satin finish	
Starboard Vanity Desk	See Special Requirements	
Starboard Forward Storage Unit Tops and Doors	See Special Requirements	
Cabin Doors	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish	

.Upholstery	
Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Starboard Outboard Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Window Bands	S - Ovation - Light Grey 773212
Starboard Forward Low level Cabinet - Open shelves	G - Soft White Leather - STOLZ 843287
Inboard Bulkhead above Starboard Fwd Low level cabinet	S - Navy - Rye 877691
Headboard Panels Above Bed	See Special Requirements
Outer Headboard Panels	Opti Grey Mirror
Outer Headboard Returns Port and Stbd	Opti Grey Mirror
TV Bulkhead vertical feature strips	Stainless Steel
AV Unit Top	G - Soft White Leather - STOLZ 843287
Bed Bolster	G - Novasuede - Madison Grey 884093
Bed bolster Trim Detail	Stainless Steel
Bed bolster Corner Features	S - Arch 8 - Sea Urchin 872605
Bedside Unit Top Insert	G - Navy Blue Leather - STOLZ 843278
Port Side Storage Unit Top	G - Soft White Leather - STOLZ 843287
Starboard Vanity Desk Top	Not Required See Special Requirements
Vanity Stool	Not Required See Special Requirements
Bedcovers	P - Aqua - Topaz 877641
Venetian Blinds	Concrete (Sky-venetian metal alloy range 25mm slat)
Scatter Cushions	3 X 22" x 22" S - Navy - Rye 877691 Self Piped
Julia Catter Gusinons	3 X 18" x 18" Ado Ary 1119/163 Colourway 7 Self Piped

.Finishing Materials	
Furniture Trim	Stainless Steel
Headboard Vertcal Trim	Stainless Steel
Headboard Panel Horizontal Detail	Opti Grey Mirror
Starboard Side Coffee table base (only if Stbd side	N/A
Sofa option is taken)	IV/A
Flooring - Port Side Around Bed	S - Sensation Original - Lone Star 882829
Flooring - Starboard Side Vanity to Dressing Room	Wenge - Satin finish - 140mm wide WENSPOP10 (668811)

### .Electrical Sockets

1 ST 764 - Interior AC 110V 60Hz sockets - USA 3 pin

### .Fittinas

- 1 CV 370 Dometic Safe MD 281 concealed in cabinetry (8.3 lts. W280mm x H165mm x D235mm)
- 2 ST 345 Cabin door handles Valli and Valli H1054 Chrome
- 3 CV 345 Key lock for cabin door

### .Mattress Type

- 1 CV 390 Sprung mattress for all cabin beds
- 2 CS 390 Supply two zippered removable mattress toppers to the Master Stateroom mattress.

### .Air Conditioning

1 CV 630 - Marine Air chilled water air handler with WhisperCool DC fans 2 x AU12DC - 24,000BTU

### .AV Equipmen

1 CS 800 - Samsung 55" The Frame UHD 4K QLED Television with Apple TV App and Airplay 2 included with a Ultra HD Blu-ray player. Sonance VP66R front and rear speakers with Sonos Amps.

### .Interior Lighting

- 1 ST 760 LED feature and overhead lighting
- 2 CS 760 Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting
- 760 Porta Romana Cologne Table Lamp in Charcoal GLB49 Pt 644072 located outboard on the Starboard Fwd storage cabinetry as standard

- 1 CS 764 Additional 1 x US 3 pin Socket and 2 USB-C ports to be fitted at the master cabin office/seating area.
- <sup>760</sup> All cabin reading lights to be replaced with the Flexible arm Polished Chrome Reading Lights Quick Audrey. The position of these reading lights will match the location of the standard.
- 3 CS 764 All USB ports to be replaced with USB-C ports.
- 4 CS 700 Provide electric Venetian Blinds to the Saloon and all Lower Deck cabins only. (note: Dining curtains to remain manual operation and no electric blinds to Lower Deck cabin en-suites)
- 5 CS 764 Additional 2 x US 3 pin Socket to be fitted to the aft end of the master cabin port side storage unit. To allow for use of a printer.
- 301 Master Cabin Headboard Panels to have vertical stainless steel strips as per the original design. The Opti Grey horizontal feature strips to be fitted inline with one another and all to be fitted at the standard height of the lower strips. See Illustration for details. The panels below the opti grey mirror horizontal strips to be upholstered in P Navy Jazz 877720 and the panels above the opti grey mirror horizontal strips to be upholstered in G Platinum Erg 877545.
- 301 Master Stateroom Office Arrangement to Starboard side to consist of a sofa, table and fixed forward facing seat. Table to be finished in Smoked Eucalyptus Satin Finish and sofa and fixed forward seat to be upholstered. Forward Storage Unit, Desk, Vanity Stool and Table lamp to be deleted. Sofa Backrest to sit against the forward bulkhead. Aft facing Sofa to be standard soft base finished in G Flint Grey Leather Stolz 843282, forward facing seat to have a firmer base and to be finished in G Flint Grey Leather Stolz 843282.

# Master Walk In Wardrobe



Order Details		
Boat Number: 5052288	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Wood Finishes	
Inboard Bulkhead	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Wardrobe Door	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Drawer Unit Front	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Shelves	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Outboard column	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Starboard full height storage unit	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish

.Upholstery	
Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Wardrobe door leather detail	G - Soft White Leather - STOLZ 843287
Shelved Space Upholstery	S - Arch 8 - Sea Urchin 872605
Drawer Unit Tops	G - Soft White Leather - STOLZ 843287
Flooring	Wenge - Satin finish - 140mm wide WENSPOP10 (668811)

.Finishing Materials	
Mirror	Silver mirror

.Special Requirements

1 CS 764 - All USB ports to be replaced with USB-C ports.

# Master En suite



Order Details		
Boat Number: 5052288	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Wood Finishes	
Vanity and Inboard Bulkheads	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Forward And Aft Toilet Area Bulkheads	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish
Top Locker Cabinetry	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Vanity Cabinetry	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Cabin Doors	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish

.Upholstery	
Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Shower Space Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Window Band Lining	S - Ovation - Light Grey 773212
Venetian Blinds	Concrete (Sky-venetian metal alloy range 25mm slat)

.Finishing Materials	
Shower Bulkheads incl shelf, window reveals and	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish
pelmet	William Value (Marble Verlied Ellect) Satiri Fillion
Shower floor (Non Slip)	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish
Main floor And Skirting	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish
Vanity Unit Top and splashback	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish
Top Locker Cabinetry Doors	Mirrored
Towels	White - Christy Supreme (Bath, Hand and face towel) (671734)

## .Fittings

1 ST 345 - Cabin door handles - Valli and Valli H1054 Chrome

## .Black Water

1 ST 610 - Tecma Silent Plus 24Vdc macerating toilets

## .Air Conditioning

1 CV 630 - Air Conditioning Outlet

Interior Lighting

1 ST 760 - LED feature and overhead lighting

2 CS 760 - Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting

## .Special Requirements

1 CS 301 - Provide stainless steel baskets to each Guest Cabin en-suite shower.

## **Port Guest Cabin**



.Wood Finishes	
Inboard Bulkhead Upper Panels	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Aft Bulkheads	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus High sheen satin finish
Window Surround And Reveals	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Outboard Shelf Top	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Wardrobe Cabinetry and doors	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Bed Plinth	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Bedside Unit	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish
Bedside Unit Top Perimeter	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Bedside Unit Drawer Fronts and sides	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish
TV Lacquer Feature	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish
Inboard bulkhead upper panel	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus High sheen satin finish
Cabin Doors	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish

.Upholstery	
Forward Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Aft Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Window Band Linings	S - Ovation - Light Grey 773212
Headboards Panels	See Special Requirements
Headboard Horizontal Feature detail	Opti Grey Mirror
Outboard And Inboard Lower Panels	Nuance Platinum
Headboard Vertical Trim detail	Stainless Steel
Bed Bolster	G - Novasuede - Madison Grey 884093
Bed Bolster Trim detail	Stainless Steel
Besdside Unit Top Insert	G - Navy Blue Leather - STOLZ 843278
TV Bulkhead Upholstered panels	S - Navy - Rye 877691
TV Bulkhead Vertical frame	Stainless Steel
Bed Covers	Ado Ary 1119/163 Colourway 7
Flooring	S - Sensation Original - Lone Star 882829
Venetian Blinds	Concrete (Sky-venetian metal alloy range 25mm slat)
Scatter Cushions	2 X 22" x 22" S - Mercury - Matterhorn 877678 Self Piped
	2 X 18" x 18" S - Navy - Rye 877691 Self Piped

.Finishing Materials	
Wardorobe Door mirror	Silver Mirror

## .Electrical Sockets

1 ST 764 - Interior AC 110V 60Hz sockets - USA 3 pin

## .Fittings

1 ST 345 - Cabin door handles - Valli and Valli H1054 Chrome

2 CV 345 - Key lock for cabin door

## .Mattress Type

1 CV 390 - Sprung mattress for all cabin beds

### .Air Conditioning

1 CV 630 - Marine Air chilled water air handler with WhisperCool DC fans 1 x AU9DC - 9,000BTU

## .AV Equipment

1 CS 800 - Samsung 43" UHD 4K Television with Apple TV App and Airplay 2 included. Sonance VP66R speakers with Sonos Amp.

## .Interior Lighting

1 ST 760 - LED feature and overhead lighting

2 CS 760 - Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting

301 - Port guest cabin to be configured with single berths to slide together to create a double berth.

Ensure that bed coverings are ordered for both double and single set up.

760 - All cabin reading lights to be replaced with the Flexible arm Polished Chrome Reading Lights - Quick Audrey. The position of these reading lights will match the location of the standard.

CS 764 - All USB ports to be replaced with USB-C ports.

700 - Provide electric Venetian Blinds to the Saloon and all Lower Deck cabins only. (note: Dining curtains to remain manual operation and no electric blinds to Lower Deck cabin en-suites)

301 - Headboard Panels to have vertical stainless steel strips as per the original design. The Opti Grey horizontal feature strips to be fitted inline with one another - and all to be fitted at around 1 third of the way up the headboard. See Illustration for details. The panels

below the opti grey mirror horizontal strips to be upholstered in ZR Loft 10536 556 and the panels above the opti grey mirror horizontal

strips to be upholstered in P - Platinum - Java 875791.

## Port En suite



.Wood Finishes	
Aft And Inboard Bulkheads behind toilet to shower	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish
Forward and Aft Vanity Area Bulkheads	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Lower Vanity Unit	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Lower Vanity Doors	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Window Surround and Pelmet	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Outboard Top Locker Unit	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Cabin Door	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish

.Upholstery	
Inboard Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Outboard Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Window Band Lining	S - Ovation - Light Grey 773212
Top Locker Doors	Silver Mirror
Venetian Blinds	Concrete (Sky-venetian metal alloy range 25mm slat)

Finishing Materials	
Outboard Mirror	Mirrored
Vanity Top and Splashback	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish
Shower Bulkheads and shelf	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish
Shower Floor (Non Slip)	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish
Main Floor and Skirting	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish
Towels	White - Christy Supreme (Bath, Hand and face towel) (671734)

## .Fittings

1 ST 345 - Cabin door handles - Valli and Valli H1054 Chrome

## .Air Conditioning

1 CV 630 - Air Conditioning Outlet

## .Interior Lighting

1 ST 760 - LED feature and overhead lighting

2 CS 760 - Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting

## .Black Water

1 ST 610 - Tecma Silent Plus 24Vdc macerating toilets

## .Special Requirements

1 CS 301 - Provide stainless steel baskets to each Guest Cabin en-suite shower.

## **Starboard Guest Cabin**



.Wood Finishes	
Inboard Bulkhead Upper Panels	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Aft Bulkheads	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus High sheen satin finish
Window Surround And Reveals	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Outboard shelf Top	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Wardrobe Cabinetry and Doors	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Bedside Table Top Perimeter	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Bedside Table Drawer Fronts and sides	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish
TV Lacquer Feature	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish
Bed Plinth	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Cabin Doors	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish

.Upholstery	
Forward Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Aft Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Window Band Linings	S - Ovation - Light Grey 773212
Headboards	See Special Requirements
Headboard Horizontal Features	Opti Grey Mirror
Headboard Vertical Trim	Stainless Steel
Outboard and Inboard bulkhead Lower Panels	S - Nuance - Platinum 671562
Bed Bolster	G - Novasuede - Madison Grey 884093
Bed Bolster Trim detail	Stainless Steel
Bedside Table Top Insert	G - Navy Blue Leather - STOLZ 843278
TV Feature Panels	S - Navy - Rye 877691
TV Bulkhead Vertical Frame	Stainless Steel
Wardrobe Door Mirror	Silver Mirror
Bed Covers	Ado Ary 1119/163 Colourway 7
Venetian Blinds	Concrete (Sky-venetian metal alloy range 25mm slat)
Scatter Cushions	2 X 22" x 22" S - Mercury - Matterhorn 877678 Self Piped
	2 X 18" x 18" S - Navy - Rye 877691 Self Piped

## .Electrical Sockets

1 ST 764 - Interior AC 110V 60Hz sockets - USA 3 pin

### Fittings

1 ST 345 - Cabin door handles - Valli and Valli H1054 Chrome

2 CV 345 - Key lock for cabin door

## .Mattress Type

1 CV 390 - Sprung mattress for all cabin beds

## .Air Conditioning

1 CV 630 - Marine Air chilled water air handler with WhisperCool DC fans 1 x AU9DC - 9,000BTU

### .AV Equipment

1 CS 800 - Samsung 32" HD Television with Apple TV, Sonance VP66R speakers with Sonos Amp.

## .Interior Lighting

1 ST 760 - LED feature and overhead lighting

2 CS 760 - Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting

- 1 CS 760 All cabin reading lights to be replaced with the Flexible arm Polished Chrome Reading Lights Quick Audrey. The position of these reading lights will match the location of the standard.
- 2 CS 764 All USB ports to be replaced with USB-C ports.
- 700 Provide electric Venetian Blinds to the Saloon and all Lower Deck cabins only. (note: Dining curtains to remain manual operation and no electric blinds to Lower Deck cabin en-suites)
- 301 Headboard Panels to have vertical stainless steel strips as per the original design. The Opti Grey horizontal feature strips to be fitted inline with one another and all to be fitted at around 1 third of the way up the headboard. See Illustration for details. The panels below the opti grey mirror horizontal strips to be upholstered in ZR Loft 10536 556 and the panels above the opti grey mirror horizontal strips to be upholstered in P Platinum Java 875791.

# Starboard En suite



Order Details		
Boat Number: 5052288	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Wood Finishes	
Aft and Inboard Bulkheads behind toilet	Nickel Grey Lacquer 91005 - Gloss Finish
Window Surround and Architrave	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus High sheen satin finish
Forward And Aft Vanity Area Bulkheads	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Vanity Unit	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Lower Vanity Doors	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Outboard Top Locker Unit	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Window Surround and Pelmet	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish
Cabin Door	Smoked Figured Eucalyptus - High sheen satin finish

.Upholstery	
Inboard Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Outboard Headlining Panels	S - Destiny II - Snow 802009
Window Band Lining	S - Ovation - Light Grey 773212
Top Locker Doors	Silver Mirror
Venetian Blinds	Concrete (Sky-venetian metal alloy range 25mm slat)

Finishing Materials	
Outboard Mirror	Mirrored
Vanity Top and Splashback	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish
Shower Bulkheads and shelf	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish
Shower Floor (Non Slip)	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish
Main Floor and Skirting	S - Minerva Carrara White (Marble Veined Effect) - Satin Finish
Towels	White - Christy Supreme (Bath, Hand and face towel) (671734)

1 ST 345 - Cabin door handles - Valli and Valli H1054 Chrome

Air Conditioning
1 CV 630 - Air Conditioning Outlet

## .Interior Lighting

1 ST 760 - LED feature and overhead lighting

2 CS 760 - Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting

1 CS 301 - Provide stainless steel baskets to each Guest Cabin en-suite shower.

## **Stern Crew Mess**



### Order Details

Boat Number: 5052288 Customer: Mr. Yonover Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Wood Finishes	
Cabinetry Port and Aft Storage	White Laminate
Table	White Laminate
Sofa Plinth	White Laminate

.Upholstery	
Headlining panels	Eclipse White - AKXKB1
Window Band	Eclipse White - AKXKB1
Bulkhead lining panels	White Laminate
Sofa seating	Slate Grey Leather - STOLZ 843281
Work Top and Upstand	S - Sylmar Koko - Gloss Finish
Flooring	Nightfall - Altro (VMI2056)
Scatter Cushions	

## .Electrical Sockets

1 ST 764 - Interior AC 110V 60Hz sockets - USA 3 pin

### Fittings

1 CV 370 - Dometic Safe MD 281 concealed in cabinetry (8.3 lts. W280mm x H165mm x D235mm)

## .Supply Items

- 1 ST 398 Crew Crockery to consist of Royal Daulton Fusion White. Consisting of 4x dinner plates, 4x side plates, 4x soup bowls, 4x mugs
- 398 Crew Cutlery to Consist of Robert Walsh Facet Bright. Comprising of 4x dinner knives, 4x dinner forks, 4x desert spoons, 4x teaspoons

## .Equipment

- 1 CV 780 Sunseeker Cm8 integrated power management 10" Glass touch display, boat monitoring and full access control repeater in the crew mess.
- 2 ST 431 Engine room access door from Crew cabin. Seaglaze Series 28 Ocean heavy duty watertight door.
- 825 Garmin GPSMAP 8616 16" Touchscreen Chartplotter Display and Garmin 315I DSC VHF Radio with GHS11i Handset to be supplied and Fitted to the Crew Mess Area.

## .Air Conditioning

1 CV 630 - Marine Air chilled water air handler with WhisperCool DC fans 1 x AU12DC - 12,000Btu

### .Appliances

- 1 CV 788 Separate Miele WWF060 washing machine and Miele TWF160WP tumble dryer
- 2 ST 788 Dometic Coolmatic CRX80 Refrigerator with integral Freezer box

### .Interior Electrical

830 - 24" HD Television. Fusion 770 Apollo head unit for AM/FM radio, USB input, Bluetooth and Apple Airplay connectivity to users devise with two Fusion ceiling speakers.

## .Interior Lighting

- 1 ST 760 LED feature and overhead lighting
- 2 CS 760 Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting

- 1 CS 764 All USB ports to be replaced with USB-C ports.
- 2 CS 788 Crew Tumble Dryer condenser to be drained straight over board/via the sump box for the washing machine.
- 3 CS 030 Fresh Air Supply for the Crew Cabin. Parts to be supplied and fitted by Sunseeker International CVF 200049254

## **Aft Crew Cabin**



(	Order Details		
ſ	Boat Number: 5052288	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Wood Finishes	
Cabinetry	White Laminate
Bulkhead Lining Panels	White Laminate
Cabin Door	White Laminate

.Upholstery		
Headlining panels	Eclipse White - AKXKB1	
Window band	Eclipse White - AKXKB1	
Berth surrounds	Eclipse White - AKXKB1	
Back of Cabin Doors	Mirrored	
Berth cover and pillow shams	S - Navy - Rye 877691	
Venetian Blinds 25mm	Brushed White (Sky-venetian metal alloy range 25mm slat)	
Flooring	Nightfall - Altro (VMI2056)	
Scatter Cushions		

## .Electrical Sockets

1 ST 764 - Interior AC 110V 60Hz sockets - USA 3 pin

### .Mattress Type

1 CV 390 - Sprung mattress for all cabin beds

### .Air Conditioning

1 CV 630 - Marine Air chilled water air handler with WhisperCool DC fans 1 x AU6DC - 6,000Btu

#### Interior Electrical

1 CV 830 - Fusion 770 Apollo head unit for AM/FM radio, USB input, Bluetooth and Apple Airplay connectivity to users devise with two Fusion ceiling speakers.

## .Interior Lighting

- 1 ST 760 LED feature and overhead lighting
- 2 CS 760 Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting

- 1 CS 764 Additional 1 x US 3 pin Socket and 2 USB-C ports to be fitted near the foot end of the lower bunk for charging the IPad whilst using the docking station.
- 2 CS 760 All cabin reading lights to be replaced with the Flexible arm Polished Chrome Reading Lights Quick Audrey. The position of these reading lights will match the location of the standard.
- 3 CS 764 All USB ports to be replaced with USB-C ports.
- 830 Each Crew Cabin lower bunk to receive 1 x iPad bulkhead fixing mount, enabling viewing when lying in berth. 110V 60Hz AC outlet to be located nearby for charging.
- 5 CS 301 Crew Bulkhead Floating storage boxes to be removed from the foot end of the bed to allow for the fitment of the folding upper bunk in each crew cabin.
- 6 CS 301 Key lock for cabin door for the Aft Crew Cabin
- 7 CS 301 Top bunk in each Crew Cabin to be hinged so as to lift up and a stow away when not in use. Refer to spec fields for finishes.

## **Forward Crew Cabin**



Order Details		
<b>Boat Number: 5052288</b>	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Wood Finishes	
Cabinetry	White Laminate
Bulkhead Linings	White Laminate
Cabin Door	White Laminate

.Upholstery		
Headlining panels	Eclipse White - AKXKB1	
Window band	Eclipse White - AKXKB1	
Berth surrounds	Eclipse White - AKXKB1	
Back of Cabin Door	Mirrored	
Berth cover and pillow shams	S - Navy - Rye 877691	
Venetian Blinds	Brushed White (Sky-venetian metal alloy range 25mm slat)	
Flooring	Nightfall - Altro (VMI2056)	
Scatter Cushions		

## .Electrical Sockets

1 ST 764 - Interior AC 110V 60Hz sockets - USA 3 pin

## .Mattress Type

1 CV 390 - Sprung mattress for all cabin beds

### .Air Conditioning

1 CV 630 - Marine Air chilled water air handler with WhisperCool DC fans 1 x AU6DC - 6,000Btu

#### Interior Electrical

1 CV 830 - Fusion 770 Apollo head unit for AM/FM radio, USB input, Bluetooth and Apple Airplay connectivity to users devise with two Fusion ceiling speakers.

## .Interior Lighting

- 1 ST 760 LED feature and overhead lighting
- 2 CS 760 Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting

- 1 CS 764 Additional 1 x US 3 pin Socket and 2 USB-C ports to be fitted near the foot end of the lower bunk for charging the IPad whilst using the docking station.
- 2 CS 760 All cabin reading lights to be replaced with the Flexible arm Polished Chrome Reading Lights Quick Audrey. The position of these reading lights will match the location of the standard.
- 3 CS 764 All USB ports to be replaced with USB-C ports.
- 830 Each Crew Cabin lower bunk to receive 1 x iPad bulkhead fixing mount, enabling viewing when lying in berth. 110V 60Hz AC outlet to be located nearby for charging.
- 5 CS 301 Crew Bulkhead Floating storage boxes to be removed from the foot end of the bed to allow for the fitment of the folding upper bunk in each crew cabin.
- 6 CS 301 Key lock for cabin door for the Fwd Crew Cabin
- 7 CS 301 Top bunk in each Crew Cabin to be hinged so as to lift up and a stow away when not in use. Refer to spec fields for finishes.

# **Crew Toilet and Shower**



Order Details		
<b>Boat Number: 5052288</b>	Customer: Mr. Yonover	Issue Date: 04 October 2021

.Wood Finishes	
Cabinet fronts and Top Locker Unit	White Laminate
Bulkhead Linings	White Laminate
Cabin Door	White Laminate

.Upholstery		
Headlining panels	Eclipse White - AKXKB1	
Window Bands	S - Eclipse - White 759468	
Top locker doors	Mirrored	
Vanity top	S - Sylmar Koko - Gloss Finish	
Flooring	Nightfall - Altro (VMI2056)	
Towels	White - Christy Supreme (Bath, Hand and face towel) (671734)	

# .Black Water

1 ST 610 - Tecma Silent Plus 24Vdc macerating toilets

#### Air Conditioning

1 CV 630 - Air Conditioning Outlet

# .Interior Lighting

1 ST 760 - LED feature and overhead lighting

2 CS 760 - Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting

# General Infomation (000)



Order Details

Boat Number: 5052288 Customer: Mr. Yonover Issue Date: 04 October 2021

#### Special Requirements

1 CS

220 - Additional cost to have the Sweeping Boot Top Line finished in AWLGRIP - Awlcraft SE Stone Grey Pearl Metallic P1017 in lieu of the standard black.

## Interior Fit-out (300)



'A A	De:	taı	lle.

Boat Number: 5052288 Customer: Mr. Yonover Issue Date: 04 October 2021

#### .Fittings

- 1 CV 370 Dometic Safe MD 281 concealed in cabinetry (8.3 lts. W280mm x H165mm x D235mm) for the Master Stateroom
- 2 CV 370 Dometic Safe MD 281 concealed in cabinetry (8.3 lts. W280mm x H165mm x D235mm) for the Stern Crew Mess
- 3 ST 345 Cabin door handles Valli and Valli H1054 Chrome
- 4 CV 345 Key lock for cabin door for the Forward VIP Cabin
- 5 CV 345 Key lock for cabin door for the Master Stateroom
- 6 CV 345 Key lock for cabin door for the Aft Starboard Guest Cabin
- 7 CV 345 Key lock for cabin door for the Aft Port Guest Cabin

#### .Supply Items

- 398 Yacht Crockery to consist of Royal Daulton Fusion White. Consisting of 10x dinner plates, 10x side plates, 10x soup bowls with plates, 10x cups and saucers. 1x Teapot, 1x Cream/milk jug, 1x covered sugar bowl and 1x salt and pepper pot.
- 398 Yacht Cutlery to Consist of Robert Walsh. Comprising of 10x dinner knives, 10x dinner forks, 10x desert spoons, 10x soup spoons, 10x teaspoons and 4x serving spoons
- ST 398 Yacht Glassware to consist of Dartington Crystal 10x Double Dimple Old Fashioned Tumbler TU10/5/P. 10x Elegance Champagne Flute SP410.
- 4 ST 398 Crew Crockery to consist of Royal Daulton Fusion White. Consisting of 4x dinner plates, 4x side plates, 4x soup bowls, 4x mugs
- 398 Crew Cutlery to Consist of Robert Walsh Facet Bright. Comprising of 4x dinner knives, 4x dinner forks, 4x desert spoons, 4x teaspoons

#### Interior Fit Ou

- 1 CV 330 Interior Wood Finish Smoked eucalyptus figured high sheen satin finish
- 2 ST 380 Wood flooring in galley and helm. Flooring material in Wenge Satin finish 140mm wide WENSPOP10 (668811)
- 3 CV 380 Wood flooring in dining. Flooring material in Wenge Satin finish 140mm wide WENSPOP10 (668811)

### .Mattress Type

- 1 CV 390 Sprung mattress for all cabin beds
- 2 CS 390 Supply two zippered removable mattress toppers to the Master Stateroom mattress.

.S <sub>I</sub>	ре	cia	l Requirements
1	(	CV	301 - Main deck day head in lieu of standard cloakroom
2	(	CV	301 - Port guest cabin to be configured with single berths to slide together to create a double berth.
_		J V	Ensure that bed coverings are ordered for both double and single set up.
3	C	CS	375 - Port and Starboard storage tops finished in Quartz in lieu of Minerva
4	C	CS	301 - Provide stainless steel baskets to each Guest Cabin en-suite shower.
5	C	CS	301 - Top bunk in each Crew Cabin to be hinged so as to lift up and a stow away when not in use. Refer to spec fields for finishes.
			301 - Master Stateroom Office Arrangement to Starboard side to consist of a sofa, table and fixed forward facing seat. Table to be
			finished in Smoked Eucalyptus Satin Finish and sofa and fixed forward seat to be upholstered. Forward Storage Unit, Desk, Vanity
6	(	CS	Stool and Table lamp to be deleted. Sofa Backrest to sit against the forward bulkhead. Aft facing Sofa to be standard soft base
			finished in G - Flint Grey Leather - Stolz 843282, forward facing seat to have a firmer base and to be finished in G - Flint Grey Leather - Stolz 843282.
7		20	
/			301 - Frag Dindi Chair to be supplied in Navy Blue 02-950 in lieu of the standard vanity stool.
8			301 - Key lock for cabin door for the Aft Crew Cabin
9			301 - Key lock for cabin door for the Fwd Crew Cabin
10			380 - Saloon Premium Carpet Upgrade
11			380 - Master Cabin Office Space and Walk In Wardrobe Wood Flooring Upgrade
12	! (	CS	301 - Soap Dispenser to be fitted to the Quartz in the Galley Sink Area - Mikado 881961
13			380 - Upgraded carpet to be fitted in the Main Deck Saloon - Havana Cuban Smoke
14	. (	CS	764 - Additional 2 x US 3 pin Socket to be fitted to the aft end of the master cabin port side storage unit. To allow for use of a printer
15		CS	301 - Interior Fabric Upgrades - Platinum Collection
			301 - Main Lobby forward and port bulkhead main panels to be finished in P - Legacy - Gabardine Mercury 884112. Horizontal light
16		CS	feature panel to be finished in Opti Grey Mirror (Sits behind wall lights). Wall lights to be Bella Figura Belmont in Brushed Nickel with
			Clear Lucite Block.
17	· (	CS	301 - Supply and fit an upgraded 75" TV in the saloon on the standard TV Unit in lieu of 65" TV. Tv to be fitted centrally to the lower
			AV unit  301 - Custom Dining Table S256-17-930-025. The general wood finish is to be Smoked Eucalyptus High Sheen Satin Finish. The stone
18		CS	insert which is surrounded by a stainless steel perimeter is to be finished in P - Quartz Silestone Eternal - Calacatta Gold - Polished.
			301 - Master Cabin Headboard Panels to have vertical stainless steel strips as per the original design. The Opti Grey horizontal
			feature strips to be fitted inline with one another - and all to be fitted at the standard height of the lower strips. See Illustration for
19	) (	CS	details. The panels below the opti grey mirror horizontal strips to be upholstered in P - Navy - Jazz 877720 and the panels above the
			opti grey mirror horizontal strips to be upholstered in G - Platinum - Erg 877545.
			301 - Forward VIP Headboard Panels to have vertical stainless steel strips as per the original design. The Opti Grey horizontal
20	0	GS.	feature strips to be fitted inline with one another - and all to be fitted 1 third of the way up the headboard. See Illustration for details.
			The panels below the opti grey mirror horizontal strips to be upholstered in G - Navy - Orwell 877556 and the panels above the opti
			grey mirror horizontal strips to be upholstered in S - Arch 8 - Ocean Spray 874473.
			301 - Port and Starboard Headboard Panels to have vertical stainless steel strips as per the original design. The Opti Grey
21	C	CS	horizontal feature strips to be fitted inline with one another - and all to be fitted at around 1 third of the way up the headboard. See Illustration for details. The panels below the opti grey mirror horizontal strips to be upholstered in ZR Loft 10536 556 and the panels
			above the opti grey mirror horizontal strips to be upholstered in P - Platinum - Java 875791.
			301 - Crew Bulkhead Floating storage boxes to be removed from the foot end of the bed to allow for the fitment of the folding upper
22	(	CS	bunk in each crew cabin.

# Exterior Fit-out (400)



#### Order Details

Boat Number: 5052288 Customer: Mr. Yonover Issue Date: 04 October 2021

### .Protective covers and Canvas work

- 1 ST 451 Rear Camper with windows in Sunbrella Plus Jet Black 5032
- 2 ST 451 Flybridge Instrument Cover in Stamoid Light Pearl Grey (Code 4128-10001)
- 3 ST 451 Windscreen Cover in Black Mesh
- 4 CV 451 Aft cockpit privacy screen Manually operated with screen in White Mesh
- 5 CV 451 Parasol with offset post with two sockets either side of the Fore deck with shade colour in Black 314154
- 6 CV 451 Fit additional Parasol sockets either side of the platform to be used for the Parasol specified for the fore deck
- 7 CS 451 Flybridge Spa Tub Covers

#### .Antifouling

1 ST 490 - Antifouling application - Seajet 117 epoxy primer and Seajet 033 Shogun Black self polishing Antifoul

## .Exterior Engineering

- 1 ST 421 Besenzoni Passerella telescopic Art 383.50 SS
- 2 ST 464 If Spa Tub is chosen then the upholstery for the sunbathers will be in HITCH Platinum HIT 8903
- 3 CS 464 Spa Tub with infinity glazing installation with built-in sunbathing on the Flybridge aft deck

### .Platform Type

1 ST 423 - Hydraulically lifting platform with maximum lift capacity of 650 kg with Tender maximum weight of 550 kg

#### .Exterior Fittings

- 413 Mooring Bollards in polished stainless steel fitted port and starboard in fore deck and aft main deck with fairleads. Spring cleats x two sets in polished stainless steel fitted port and starboard on bulwark.
- 2 CV 413 Stern spring cleats located on the aft edge of the hull for stern mooring purposes
- 3 CV 413 Pair of Retractable Cleats for tender on port and stbd corners of platform
- 462 X-Tend. Sun-lounger Transforma The platform locker door folds out electrically exposing a large sun-lounger. Alternatively the door can fold up forming an aft deck sun-lounger thus extending the cockpit space with the stern glazed safety rails bi-folding to the side. Sunbed material in HITCH Platinum HIT 8903
- 5 CV 462 Aft deck Fixed GRP seating with dining table
- 6 CV 462 Fore deck seating cushions with optional folding sunbed with material in HITCH Platinum HIT 8903
- 7 CV 280 Flybridge Wetbar mouldings and doors spray paint finished in AWLGRIP Awlcraft SE Stone Grey Pearl Metallic P1017
- 8 CV 375 Wetbar raised shelf bar top with LED lights with material in Low Iron Frosted Glass
- 9 ST 455 Polished stainless steel ensign staff suitable for 2.5 yard ensign
- 10 CV 431 Carbon fibre companionway hatch at top of stairs from aft cockpit to flybridge deck
- 11 ST 455 Radar chair and light mast colour option to be in Black Gloss
- 12 CV 240 Flybridge hardtop, including retractable centre canopy and aft extending sun canopy
- 13 CV 240 Hard top retractable centre canopy with material in Not Applicable See below
- 14 CV 240 Upgrade to Flybridge hardtop to include the tilting vane system in lieu of the soft retractile central canopy
- 15 CV 240 Hard top aft electric awning with material in Sunbrella Plus Jet Black 5032
- 16 CV 240 If hard top option is chosen the under liner panels are covered in a material in Silvertex Sterling 122 4011

#### Supply Items

1 ST 434 - Galley pantograph style access door to the side deck

#### .Interior Fit Ou

1 CV 432 - Main Deck Saloon sliding door on the starboard side

## .Teak Requirements

- 1 ST 466 Teak Decking for the aft cockpit, side decks and fore peak.
- 2 ST 466 Teak Decking for the aft lower deck platform
- 3 CV 466 Teak Flybridge Decking
- 4 ST 466 Teak Table with v-groove fixed top on stainless steel legs with centre feature in (Feature Not Required) on the Fore Deck
- 5 ST 466 Teak Table with v-groove folding top on stainless steel legs with centre feature in (Feature Not Required) on the Flybridge

#### .Exterior Electrical

403 - Twin Lewmar V8 24 Volt DC Windlass. Vertical Gypsy and Capstan drum. Manual hand wheel brake and Devils Claw chain stopper.

One Lewmar 80kg galvanised Claw anchor and One Lewmar 50kg galvanised Claw anchor.

1 x 100 meters and 1 x 60 meters of 12mm high tensile galvanised short link chain with anchor swivel.

2 CV 404 - Freshwater pressure washing of chain with directed outlet

ST 416 - Stern capstan winches - two Lewmar C4 24 Volt DC vertical capstans fitted port and starboard

## .Special Requirements

1 CS 462 - Spradling Hitch or Sunbrella premium exterior upholstery upgrade

400 - Aft safety gates and Cockpit rails to be increased in height to comply with MCA MGN 280 CAT II (NB: all other coding works to be completed by Dealer upon handover)

# **Engine and Machinery (500)**



Order Details

Boat Number: 5052288 Customer: Mr. Yonover Issue Date: 04 October 2021

## .Equipment

506 - MTU Blue Vision Basic New Generation ships automation systems.

MTU RCS DUO-6k Engine propulsion twin control levers dual station.

1 ST MTU PAN 9 Operating Stop-start operating panel per engine and dual station.

MTU engine data displays on the Simrad screens on both consoles.

MTU LOP-13 Local operating panel with display in engine room per engine.

506 - Aft cockpit Docking control station.

MTU RCS DUO-6k Engine propulsion twin control levers.

2 CV MTU PAN Operating Stop-start operating panel per engine.

Sleipner Side-power Proportional Bow and Stern Thruster control.  $\label{eq:control}$ 

Horn button.

- ST 431 Engine room access door from Crew cabin. Seaglaze Series 28 Ocean heavy duty watertight door.
- 4 CV 596 Storage Cage located in the Engine Room

#### .Hvdraulics

660 - Hydraulic Sleipner Bow thruster system. Model SP550/386TC-BA40 500kg thrust in a 386mm ID GRP tunnel.

Hydraulic Sleipner Stern thruster system. Model SP550/386TC-BA40 500kg thrust in a 386mm ID GRP tunnel.

Controlled using a Sleipner proportional joystick with dual station control.

## .Stabilisers

1 CV 571 - CMC Stabilis Electra Fin stabilization system SE60 - 5kW 1.20 meter square fins.

## Systems (600)



#### Order Details

Boat Number: 5052288 Customer: Mr. Yonover Issue Date: 04 October 2021

### .Fire Hydrent and Bilge Systems

640 - Bilge arrangement is divided into three compartments. Accommodation, Machinery and Crew. Monitored by the ships monitoring system.

ST

Accommodation watertight space - 1 x 24V Rule 2000 bilge pump and 1 x 24V Rule 3700 bilge pump with dedicated float switches. In addition the space forward of engine room bulkhead and aft of water tight stabiliser compartment has 2 x 24V Rule 500 bilge pumps with dedicated float switches that will pump the water to the watertight bilge area to be extracted.

Machinery space - 1 x 24V Rule 2000 bilge pump and 1 x 24V Rule 3700 bilge pump with dedicated float switches.

Crew space - 1 x 24V Rule 2000 bilge pump and 1 x 24V Rule 3700 bilge pump with dedicated float switches.

#### .Fire Suppression and Detection

ST 645 - Fireboy-Xintex Fire alarm detection system. Model FR-2000 control panel with dedicated Discovery Smoke/heat detectors in all accommodation areas. Connected to Cm8 monitoring system to repeat alarm.

645 - Fireboy GA2 Series fixed machinery space fire extinguishing system using Novec 1230 extinguishing agent. The system is fully automatic incorporating main engine, generator and engine room ventilation shut-down with a mechanical manual over-ride pull in the side deck fire locker.

## .Equipment

1 CV 615 - Standby fresh water pump Gianneschi Ecoinox 2CE 24Vdc self-priming pump, pressure controlled. Standby pump fitted to enable both pumps to run at the same time if required.

#### .Fuel Systems

- 1 ST 650 Diesel fuel main tank is an integral GRP tank of 11,000 litre capacity.
- 650 Separ FPS-210 Fuel polishing system to eliminate build up of algae and water in the tank with 99.8 percent water and partial removal.
- 655 Marco portable electric transfer pump Oil change system for engines gearboxes and generators with quick coupling connection pipes.

#### .Water Systems

1 CV 615 - Preparation for future installation of a Water Maker. Seacock and outlets blanked off. Fresh water feed to tank. Power supply

## <u>.Fres</u>h Water

- 1 ST 615 Fresh water tank system with an integral GRP tank of 1400 litres. WRAS approval for portable water. Pressure system via a Gianneschi Ecoinox 2CE AC self-priming pump and mounted with inlet/discharge manifold.
- 2 CV 615 Octo Marine Compact Water Softener required for the domestic fresh water system. Fitted in-line from the vessels fresh water shore supply. The outlet will be fitted with valves to fill either direct to tank or to the main system.
- 3 ST 615 Fresh water marina connection pressure regulator
- 4 ST 615 Flostream Hiflo 10 freshwater purifier serving the galley. Flostream Hiflo 2 freshwater purifier to all independent icemakers.
- 615 Hot water calorifier. Surejust horizontal 200 litre stainless steel cased tank with 2 x 2kW immersion heaters. 60 litre expansion 5 ST tank.
  - Hot water circuit ring main throughout the lower and main decks with permanently running AC circulation pump.
- CV 615 Second Hot water calorifier. Surejust horizontal 200 litre stainless steel cased tank with 2 x 2kW immersion heaters.
- 7 ST 615 Hand held swimming shower. Whale twister
- 8 ST 615 Fresh water deck wash system with hose reel and outlets on Aft deck, Flybridge deck and Fore deck

### .Grey Water

620 - Grey water from showers and wash basins will drain directly to sump boxes and the 100 litre grey water tank. Grey water from galley services will drain directly overboard. Sump boxes pump into the grey water tank. Discharge from the grey water tank via 2 x Whale Gulper 320 24Vdc pumping directly over board.

## .Black Water

- 610 Black water holding tank system using one Polyethylene tank for main accommodation and crew of 400 litres. Discharge through either Sealand T-Series 24 Vdc self-priming diaphragm pump directly overboard (refer to MARPOL regulations) or to a shore facility when available.
- 2 ST 610 Tecma Silent Plus 24Vdc macerating toilets

## .Air Conditioning

630 - Air Conditioning Marine Air chilled water system to Tropical specification and with quieter running WhisperCool DC fans - 222,000

.Special Requirements

1 CS 615 - Supply a pull out extendable faucet to Galley sink

## **Electrical Systems (700)**



Order Details

Boat Number: 5052288 Customer: Mr. Yonover Issue Date: 04 October 2021

#### .Electrical Sockets

1 ST 764 - Interior AC 110V 60Hz sockets - USA 3 pin

#### .Generators

1 ST 723 - Two Onan 29kw 60Hz (29MDKDS) Generators

#### Fauinment

780 - Sunseeker Cm8 integrated power management, boat monitoring and control system.

Lower helm 10" full system access touchscreen display.

Fly bridge helm 7" full system access touchscreen display.

The above touchscreen interfaces allow the control of the following systems.

AC Power - Generator status. Voltage measurement. Current Measurement and Frequency Measurement.

DC Power - Graphic status of Port, Starboard, Domestic Voltage and Current. Battery Switch Status and Control.

ST Tank Level - Graphic level of the fuel tank, Water tank, Black and Grey water tanks.

Navigation lights - Controlled.

Systems Operation - Facility to operate all of the main equipment loads. Water Heaters, Water Pumps, Chillers, ac system, DC Systems, Navigation Lights, Bilge and flood pump systems

Alarm Handling - Crew to Bathing Platform door, Bathing Platform lowered, Shore Power MCB tripped and System Alarms

Synchronised wiper control system.

- 780 Sunseeker Cm8 integrated power management 10" Glass touch display, boat monitoring and full access control repeater in the crew mess.
- 722 Shore power connection is via 1 x 100 Amp 250 Volt rated plugged flexible cable on a Glendinning cablemaster motorized cable retraction system.
- CV 722 Second shore power connection via 1 x 50 Amp 125/250 Volt rated plugged flexible 4-core cable at 20m.
- 5 ST 722 Victron 5kW Quattro inverters to provide a regulated and uninterrupted supply to the Audio Visual. Output Power 5kVA single phase 120V 60Hz.
- 722 Isolation Transformer 24kVA Energy Solutions. Ensures galvanic isolation from shore supply, minimises minor variations in shore supply voltage.
- 7 CV 770 Sanshin Twin Beam remote controlled LED Searchlight HRL2070

## .Appliances

- 788 Custom Galley Integrated Refrigeration. Frigoboat G67290 with stainless steel interior. 250 litres fridge capacity and 120 litres freezer capacity in the Galley
- 2 CV 788 Additional under counter Custom Galley Integrated Refrigeration by Frigoboat MS130 stainless steel drawer refrigerator
- ST 788 Miele Electric oven H6560B
- 4 ST 788 Microwave oven Miele M6040C in the Galley
- 5 ST 788 Miele DA2360 integrated extractor fan in the Galley
- 6 ST 788 Miele full size Dishwasher G6987 SCVi
- 7 ST 788 Wine Cooler for 34 bottles Miele KWT6322UG
- 8 CV 788 Separate Miele WWF060 washing machine and Miele TWF160WP tumble dryer in the Crew Mess
- 9 ST 788 Dometic Coolmatic CRX80 Refrigerator with integral Freezer box in the Crew Mess
- 10 CV 788 Two Frigoboat MS130 stainless steel drawer refrigerators with water cooled compressors on the Flybridge
- 11 ST 788 Icemaker Hoshizaki IM-30CNE on the Flybridge
- 12 ST 788 Kenyon Electric BBQ grill on the Flybridge bar
- 13 ST 788 Cockpit Refrigerator Dometic 50 ltr CR50 Behind a vented GRP door in the Aft Cockpit
- 14 CS 788 Miele 4 x zone electric hob in lieu of standard model TBC

### .Exterior Electrical

- CV 770 LED Navigation lights in lieu of standard
- 2 ST 770 Stainless steel LED courtesy lighting from aft cockpit to bow on side decks and bow seating group
- 3 ST 770 Stainless steel LED courtesy lighting on steps to flybridge and LED strip lighting on steps to platform
- 4 ST 770 Stainless steel LED down lighting on cockpit overhead
- 770 Stainless steel LED down lighting on hard top or radar hoop (depending on option taken) and LED low level strip lighting under all seating
- 780 CCTV with 3 Cameras: 2 x Infra red located in the engine room plus 1 x camera located on the flybridge overhang facing aft. Image to be displayed on Nav screens at the helm
- 7 ST 777 Horn AFI Dual trumpet -11018 XLPD/24V
- 8 CS 700 Provide 2 x IP rated 110V 60Hz AC outlets fitted in a waterproof enclosure to the Flybridge wetbar

#### .Interior Electrical

1 CV 780 - Burglar Alarm - Superyacht system - Sensors at all exterior access points with swipe type arming and disarming system

## .Exterior Lighting

1 CV 770 - Underwater lights. Lumishore TIX403 LED x 8 - Dual colour white / Blue. Four across the stern and two either side.

#### .Interior Lighting

- ST 760 LED feature and overhead lighting
- 2 CS 760 Porta Romana Cologne Table Lamp in Charcoal GLB49 Pt 644072 located Outboard on the Port Storage Console as standard
- 760 Porta Romana Cologne Table Lamp in Charcoal GLB49 Pt 644072 located outboard on the Starboard Fwd storage cabinetry as standard
- 760 Dimmable Vimar Lighting switching on all overhead lighting. This is to include ALL exterior lighting (high level, low level and feature lighting)

- 700 Provide electric Venetian Blinds to the Saloon and all Lower Deck cabins only. (note: Dining curtains to remain manual operation and no electric blinds to Lower Deck cabin en-suites)
- 2 CS 700 Supply a dinghy inflator with 12V socket to the Bathing Platform lift up swim locker
- 788 An additional full height refrigerator/freezer to be fitted to the port side of the standard. (Fridge Frigoboat MS180 and Freezer Frigoboat MS110). The standard fridge/freezer will be moved aft deleting the full height cabinet in the dining area to allow for both units to sit flush and aft of the side deck door. Sliding door from Dining into Galley to be removed and replaced with a fixed bulkhead. Please refer to GA for detail.
- Too All cabin reading lights to be replaced with the Flexible arm Polished Chrome Reading Lights Quick Audrey. The position of these reading lights will match the location of the standard.
- 760 Dining Table Over Head Feature Light Frame to be finished in Chrome. Light Shades are to be lined in Silver with a Shade Colour of 57N New Navy.
- CS 788 Crew Tumble Dryer condenser to be drained straight over board/via the sump box for the washing machine.
- 7 CS 764 Additional 1 x US 3 pin Socket and 2 USB-C ports to be fitted to the inboard face of the low level console unit between the saloon and dining area.
- CS 764 Additional 1 x US 3 pin Socket and 2 USB-C ports to be fitted to inboard face above the aft end of the saloon TV Unit.
- 9 CS 764 Additional 1 x US 3 pin Socket and 2 USB-C ports to be fitted to the forward cabin vanity desk area.
- 10 CS 764 Additional 1 x US 3 pin Socket and 2 USB-C ports to be fitted at the master cabin office/seating area.
- 764 Additional 1 x US 3 pin Socket and 2 USB-C ports to be fitted near the foot end of the lower bunk for charging the IPad whilst using the docking station.
- 12 CS 764 All USB ports to be replaced with USB-C ports.
- 13 CS 030 Fresh Air Supply for the Crew Cabin. Parts to be supplied and fitted by Sunseeker International CVF 200049254
- 14 CS 770 Backlit Boat Name 'Regina' to be supplied and fitted to the stern by Dolphin Marine. Quote Ref NBOR-Sl290721-YS. Back lighting to be fitted in blue.

# **Communication Equipment (820)**



Order Details

Boat Number: 5052288 Customer: Mr. Yonover Issue Date: 04 October 2021

## .Equipment

820 - Network system:

The boat is configured to use a Pepwave router to provide access to the internet via Wi-fi or Cellular data and to allow the user to link to an available marina Wi-fi network. There are four wireless access points throughout the boat.

ST The boat can be fitted with up to 2 SIM cards (user supplied) to access the internet when in range of 3G/4G data signals.

Note this system will give data communications only. Voice communication is not covered. Air time, service agreements and SIM cards shall be the responsibility of the Client.

2 CV 820 - Cellular signal booster antenna. SES install, SIB to run cables.

## **Navigation Equipment (825)**



Order Details

Boat Number: 5052288 Customer: Mr. Yonover Issue Date: 04 October 2021

## .Console Panels

1 ST 443 - Piano Black console panels

## .Equipment

1 CV 825 - Compass Swinging and adjustment with correction card

825 - Garmin Navigation Package

Garmin Two x GPSMAP 8624 22" Touchscreen Chartplotter Displays on Lower Console.

Garmin Two x GPSMAP 8616 16" Touchscreen Chartplotter Displays on Flybridge Console.

Garmin Grid Navigation controller

Garmin GHC 20 with Smartpump Autopilot system with rudder feedback and GHC20 helm displays.

CS Garmin GMR GMR Phantom 624xHD Open Array Radar 6 foot

Garmin GPS19x GPS Antenna.

Garmin GMI20 Speed Depth

Garmin 315i DSC VHF Radio with GHS11i Handset on lower console and second GHS11i handset on flybridge console.

Garmin Speed and Depth B774V Fish-finder Transducer.

Garmin AIS 600 Class B AIS transceiver.

825 - Garmin GPSMAP 8616 16" Touchscreen Chartplotter Display and Garmin 315I DSC VHF Radio with GHS11i Handset to be supplied and Fitted to the Crew Mess Area.

## .Special Requirements

1 CS 800 - XM Satellite weather system linked to Garmin navigation system

## **Entertainment Equipment (830)**



Order Details

Boat Number: 5052288 Customer: Mr. Yonover Issue Date: 04 October 2021

### .AV Equipment

- 1. Saloon Samsung TV 65" The Frame QLED QE65LS03AAUXXU with Apple TV App and Airplay 2 included with a Ultra HD Blu-ray player. Sonance upgraded front and rear speakers with Sonos Amps and Sonos Subwoofer. Dining area with two additional Sonance speakers with Sonos Amp.
- 2. Galley Samsung 43" UHD 4K Television with Apple TV App and Airplay 2 included. Sonance speakers with Sonos Amp.
- 3. Master Stateroom Samsung 55" The Frame UHD 4K QLED Television with Apple TV App and Airplay 2 included with a Ultra HD Bluray player. Sonance upgraded front and rear speakers with Sonos Amps. (if 5 cabin layout then the above will be 2 x 43" QLED 4K Television)
  - 4. Forward VIP cabin Samsung 55" UHD 4K Television with Apple TV App and Airplay 2 included. Sonance upgraded speakers with Sonos Amp.
  - 5. Port Mid cabin Samsung 43" UHD 4K Television with Apple TV App and Airplay 2 included. Sonance upgraded speakers with Sonos Amp.
  - 6. Starboard Mid cabin Samsung 32" HD Television with Apple TV, Sonance upgraded speakers with Sonos Amp.
  - 7 Aft Cockpit zone audio with four 8" Sonance VPXT8R Extreme Speakers with Sonos Amp.
  - 8 Flybridge deck zone audio with four 8" Sonance VPXT8R and two 6" VPXT6R Extreme Speakers with Sonos Amp.
  - 9 Fore deck zone audio with two 6.5" Sonance VPXT6R Extreme Speakers with Sonos Amp. The zoning audio to be linked via the Sonos App with one tablet supplied for control of the zones

## .Interior Electrical

830 - Crew mess 24" HD Television.

In the crew mess and each of the cabins a Fusion 770 Apollo head unit for AM/FM radio, USB input, Bluetooth and Apple Airplay connectivity to users devise with two Fusion ceiling speakers.

- 1 CS 830 Blackbox Fusion stereo linked to Garmin navigation system and Sonos throughout boat. Blackbox audio output to go into the Sonos system as an Aux input allowing control from the chartplotter screens.
- 2 CS 830 Each Crew Cabin lower bunk to receive 1 x iPad bulkhead fixing mount, enabling viewing when lying in berth. 110V 60Hz AC outlet to be located nearby for charging.
- 3 CS 700 Shore Ethernet Cable external network connecter to be run in and fitted at the stern alongside the shore power cable.

# Supply items



.Supply	tems
1 ST	Retractable boat hook
2 ST	6x Docking lines. 15 metre x 20mm 3 strand black with eye on one end
3 ST	1x Tender line. 10 metre x 10mm 3 strand black
4 ST	8x Fenders Majoni Mega F7, 35 x 110 cm in white
5 ST	8x Fender ties. 3.5 metre x 12mm 3 strand black
6 ST	Hand held LED inspection lamp
7 ST	Basic spare lamp kit
8 ST	Basic small tool kit
9 ST	8x Guest Towel sets
10 ST	4x Crew Towel sets
11 ST	Basic First Aid Kit
12 ST	Fire Blanket. Ocean Safety FIR0022. 1.1 x 1.1 M
13 ST	9x Portable dry powder fire extinguisher 1kg 5A 34B C
14 ST	Leather Cleaning Kit
15 ST	RINA Fire bucket 3 gallon with line
16 ST	Portable Hose Reel
17 ST	2 x Deckwash connectors
18 ST	Mosquito screens for openable portlights